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March 13, 1953

Mr. Bob Hanson

0il Conservation Commission
205 Carper Bldg.

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Bob:

At your convenience 1 would appreciate it if you would take this copy
of Form C-115 which I am enclosing and check with the operator or his
agent . We are unable to locate a well of this description on the pro-
ration schedule and have therefore been unable to determine where the
allowable for January of 217 barrels shown on C-115 came from. It is
altogether possible that the location is mixed up or it may be that

it is an old well that has been removed from the schedule. In any case
it should be cleared up.

We notice that this report was dated March 3rd which is two weeks past
the time when it is due ir this office.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATIQN COMMISSION
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A. L. Porter, Jr.
Proration Manager
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